

BOARD OF HOMEOPATHIC MEDICAL EXAMINERS

PUBLIC MEETING AGENDA

**Tuesday, January 11, 2005
Occupational Licensing Building
1400 W Washington, Basement Conference Room, B-1
Phoenix, Arizona 85007**

A public meeting of the Arizona Board of Homeopathic Medical Examiners will be called to order at **9:00 AM**. **** Pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A), the Board may enter into Executive Session at any time to obtain legal advice (ARS §38-431.03(A)(3), discuss personnel matters (A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(1), or confidential material, pursuant to ARS § 38-431.03(A)(2).** Except for those items indicating a specific time, the presiding officer will set the order of the agenda. Persons requiring reasonable accommodation, such as this document in an alternative format or a sign language interpreter, may contact Chris Springer 602-542-3095 (TTY 1-800-352-8400). Please make your request as early as possible to allow time to arrange the accommodation.

-
- 9:00 A.M. I. CALL TO ORDER**
- II. ROLL CALL**
- III. REVIEW/APPROVAL OF MINUTES**
Regular Meeting Minutes November 9, 2004
- IV. REVIEW, CONSIDERATION, AND ACTION ON APPLICATIONS**
- A. Physicians – new applications**
Isaac Eliaz, MD –oral interview and request for waiver of written examination)
Devin Mikles, MD –oral interview
Stefanie Workman, MD –oral interview
- B. Homeopathic Medical Assistants – new applications**
Kristina Adams (Todd Rowe, MD, MD(H)
Alejandra Iniguez (Todd Rowe, MD, MD(H)
Melissa Joseph (Todd Rowe, MD, MD(H)
Joanne Ramundo (Todd Rowe, MD, MD(H)
- V. REVIEW, CONSIDERATION AND ACTION REGARDING INVESTIGATIONS/COMPLAINTS**
On any of the matters listed below, the Board may go into Executive Session to consider records exempt from public inspection pursuant to A.R.S. §38-431.03(A)(2) or to obtain legal advice pursuant to A.R.S. § 38-431.03(A)(3).

Initial Reviews

05-06 J.H. vs. Geoffrey Radoff, MD, DO, MD(H)

05-05 B.K. vs. Stuart Lanson MD, MD(H)

VI. REVIEW, CONSIDERATION AND ACTION ON PROFESSIONAL BUSINESS

1. Update re: Department of Revenue proposed rulemaking AAC R15-5-156 – R15-5-2343 sales tax exemptions for prescription drugs
2. Drug Enforcement Administration review of mid-level practitioner classification in Arizona with regard to dispensing of controlled substances
3. National Institute of Health chelation therapy study at site located in Tucson, Arizona: general discussion of protocols and informed consents relating to chelation therapy
4. Autism Therapies – Review Protocols
 - A. BUTTAR Trans Dermal DMPS Informed Consent and Permit
 - B. RNA Products

Deleted: .

VII. REVIEW, DISCUSS AND ACTION REGARDING OTHER BUSINESS

1. Executive Director Report
 - A. Revenue and Expenditures
 - B. Update concerning joint office costs and contract with State Boards Office

Deleted: <#>Memorandum of 10-6-04 regarding proposed draft legislation for state agencies, boards, commissions and departments. Discussion and possible action.¶

Deleted: . 1.

Formatted: Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 108 pt + Tab after: 126 pt + Indent at: 126 pt

VIII. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

IX. CALL TO THE PUBLIC

Those wishing to address the Board do not need to request permission in advance; however, the Board may limit those persons speaking during this time to a reasonable number on any given public matter. In addition, each person wishing to address the Board will be given five (5) minutes to do so. Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-531.02(H), the Board can only take action on matters listed on the agenda. Action on public comment matters that are not listed on the agenda will be limited to directing staff to study the matter or to schedule the matter for further discussion at a later date.

Deleted: -

Formatted: Font: Not Bold

Deleted: ¶

XI. ESTABLISHMENT OF FUTURE MEETING DATES

XII. CLOSE OF BUSINESS/ADJOURNMENT

Dated: January 5, 2005

Deleted: Dated: November 1, 2004¶

Christine Springer
Executive Director